From: Julia Ansberry

To: JWMHS Exhibits

Subject: In favor of HB 5026 and POP I/DD 126
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:21:54 PM
Attachments: Client Letters.pdf

Dear Ways and Means Committee Members,

| am asking you to consider voting in favor of HB 5026 and POP I/DD 126, Workforce Expansion and
Development.

| am the Executive Director of Trellis, Inc, an agency that provides community integration services and
employment services to adults who experience Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities in the Portland Metro
Area. During this time, our 1:1 services have not received a rate increase in over 6 years.

When | started my business 8 years ago, | provided 1:1 supports with our clients to help them live independently in
their home or to learn new skills so that one day they could move out. Trellis DSPs helped clients to clean their
home, learn to cook and be safe while cooking, budgeting and grocery shopping. Attending doctors appointments
and providing medical advocacy is another area that our clients need 1:1 support in as they may not always know
how to express to a doctor what is going on with their health or remember what the doctor told them. Housing is
another are that Trellis has assisted with our clients. We also provided 1:1 time in the community meeting up with
others. These are all vital services to our clients!

| have had to make changes to our services in the last 2 years due to our rates not increasing for 1:1 care. Our
rates for groups has gone up so my agency has been making the switch to taking our clients out in groups of 1:3.
In doing this | can pay staff more but am unable to meet the personal needs of our clients in 1:1 settings.

The issues have made it difficult for my agency with the current 1:1 rate:
[ ]
Current job market and finding qualified staff

Minimum wage has increased, which means DSP wages need to be higher in order to bring in new staff

Pay Oregon Sick Leave, which | agree with but it is a business cost that has not been able to be recouped
by not receiving a rate increase

Spending more time training new staff and sending employees to trainings to ensure they are providing
quality services

Have additional supervisor staff to support current DSPs and prevent burnout

The majority of our clients have enjoyed going out in groups but we do have about 25% who will not go out with
others for a variety of reasons so we keep them in 1:1. However, Trellis is no longer taking new clients that do not
want to go into a group. Weekly | turn away several clients who | otherwise would have agreed to work with.

Unless we receive funding for a higher rate to pay people more for 1:1 care then | believe we are headed towards
a crisis. People with I/DD receiving services from agencies:
[ ]
Will not be able to receive the services they need to live independently, limiting their choices of where they
can live.
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mailto:JWMHS.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

O whom m ma y LOncem. -2/-/9

My pame 15 Tufer
DeHon. L am 0 c;fm of Tl
T used to have 1.1 care e VeI
of Vo ratt 1Yrease Zoym now om/&

Dvicld i3 CAre.
L miss my I: -hme,

because — liléd navin /Mﬂt oiés
and Lewng oAt o e Felped w%
ore Z?ﬁ d@/h“ s;c s, ‘7%
Mﬁ@l QC(LW/)/\PIS mﬁjmzﬂo
iy
:E 4%6 | it onl /%
Q h[ S /mp Yy
+a¥iN mu@u/ z)m of e skills -
a1 | mm o»/ m}o;/z)/z” Leldllfe.

T ow mgﬂ)vps W’j and netall






iV Can ke wprked on "

D 4lp.
Plense cmg)dfr Y EASIN
e e S el | 1% /4/9910/? o)
e | MM mcmd Pelp
e [ANEOSt W y ;/)/ I WME

kearm Qﬁ 2 dé /d
g O QVHQ%ﬁﬁVKMﬂ4 Vy@éj
on my ounN

S//Yfﬂf/w/

) Ty1en DA





TO Wnom i1 nae y CORIErs) SA1/A

T havt (etbral pﬁtéz/ and & have
oy one - on ont CW 14 dy q WPEe.
T mpacts me onlyy //yﬁ/)fdd nay,

b@C&U T do n 7’0 ;1/) %5[(
r

31/%1/%{ ass S*fﬁ ﬁ
n%é arm 0
/1

hich greatt C{SVV}
W{amﬂggﬂ d 4@1 ﬂ

1)

= am %
and T have ﬂww@ aw@ﬂwf [ e

sy T ddus
G e T gmgﬂfﬂ*

z dﬁp@ﬁdﬁ% dnclThe
oml)) K- on w N pfhﬂf/bt
% 9S £An N





e Workea onin a ﬂmyp,
Pleast e Jhe 1K R
o oae o WD vt F0 MC
)| (AT
My NAme 13 Ricadd (b,

= (e it Miakee, o

7%\%





O Whom 1T may corcern

//V@ Name 1S //7@%

Mahorey . T e in Or 01/) (ﬁy
and = am 4 et of T, e,
T m% Mym/;

I/] cdre at all. This gmﬂ i)
et calise = rm ei /MW
all pgpects o dal L Q/?/)

/ l/
Jf)zsp/) = KA 3% 00 c/am
K Wit md{pfn%n# Hun

C&Wﬁxﬂ am, 1= |IVE WA
tﬁm Ort a m an j%ué

née, 7‘6 mm mmo lolrotniy &
T an e wire )/)€ %ﬂ o e

and als o ieam #Dﬂilf[ﬂmf





of My&If it need 7.
\ - Hense consir
g Hhe it of 11 Cre ot
+ conld v }/)@)p 000 e,
o clo wore %J@g )mkpém@ |

Sinctrl
/7% EGTN %’\bﬁg\c\&e \ﬂ






S5 o m L F Ay FEnserq,
Uy 0/}77 2 f'rpy.b&z/ /Z. j fvf)“// be a

Wj’ﬁ bend;? Ffy me. M’ﬂ]g //,,,,@44 Zﬁj y becovse of He
/b‘w u){iﬂfx FO/ j j /)FOV’ZJ{W/ 7 au M/;Aééf— //5 ﬂ/f)
S . [,/,/Z,@h)[- 2 /ﬁit, /’/75"{45}‘-’- fa‘ - Z . Z /'0(‘9‘:-)"5/3/‘ s

I will be vra bl 1, 5.&/ He p&z—som/:'zec) Lo~

PER B nead. The Lolliwing . {M\mﬁgq o1 Lorys
Hoot 1 belove 1] cope onid) be bemlioel to me
j ] _Z st  ewonld pAluare iy e /{)éqﬁl.{ﬂa{f{.&’)ﬂ_iﬁ“ﬁ
Croun }-m\nsioor’-h)rfoﬂ_ 7 ¥ would o 65 C-a/p AL Jeorn

Sél//f 76 1and Hao o heowse  siacle ac Caollz;}\ﬁ 0 loanndry |
HQ&/%L"SO“Z’ 'S onotler area wlere 47 Tcore W,_,,h/j

:szrLL ne feel V\f\&ﬁ’_/’ contoltelol . , Zﬁj//7 ) 7 behire
J'L\ml' _4 j L ar Lu}v// 9/0’( Y He GFFM’ )’L\A;‘)'j S
heve o mmere Df)m; lonest Conuarsalinn ota
:VVI7 pmy,'&&_r. 7‘1/’)1-‘ 1’5 {SFE[:ﬁl“j ’{WFG(‘)‘ %\/ U\
’ ACWS }() ‘3-%“3 6(\(;.\ W\ﬂ%m fiadly @S Lf—f’-//“ﬂ
A _ ’ '
émof'f ons . /7112://;/}7 ZZ L m/wééf’ eyl f%[ N0 2

Cé“’”’rﬁf' %&Z?Zé OV\() j,.‘cc(;e: %Lw{% /lbf‘S }'nﬁar%'}i'on .

flese. skolls a~ Fhiys ot s}w\a)j cannet
(eon in ag oup. Uafeucatily | [ am woble Lo

L’Lﬂu’ﬁx A PD{}JM pOf j j CE e éfclft&\‘;;@_, %L@y
é’l&’«/?ﬂmz //hﬁé/e, = l va Lle th—f . /)Aé‘&zi& #ék& Cope—

of ovr Pm“fMS' D»%(M/
4 k{k x}(“b\g\«mﬁ\v“‘ , TRV % /s oloes

Bit, & Lot oMY Jopas





2/21 /2019
e Oﬂ&ﬂ)m | 5;%‘1,/”\&;\5 Comenitee
N\L[ mme is Mt TH 15 importeat Lo heve
One onone care. becouse it hops Me Guin conhiderce
0 deily desles . My provides puides me in
%o\’)p\?\y food preparation, lunday bué%,lﬂv\ﬁ
Bad pedelom %O\\fl‘ﬂj:
NS bf/‘wﬁ Wik B Dovides N 2 c?muip
DA \(\aumﬁ) ne 0n Bhe +m{,0)wu "y ndividosl
SHohon ol Phok helps me
L 2m m\Z/Cf\j Yoot |

| t}OV\ P\e.;aSL 254 *M»L,,
(2Aes 0ov Mlandant Care

TThen Yo,

LT

Mot AMdom s





My name is - Eleanor Bm’ﬁy ancl

T hore  clowns Sjmdwm/ 28
a5 serouns  why /C/y d}‘sﬁé//fﬁf;

s vitel %r’ M Ao retesve
05 MUK persenp)

LA

l/l Love
oS PaSSibQ/ Since. [ WL’)LL/A

readly appreeide ée@ o]
h The wmmu/nﬁ ; @r' sethits
" gy
areserjous  Stresser For me.
simee. CE Lecome Ve wé&/m@g/
ard ths Cowld corfimue fe)s

q ey W@M/W/ impa]
on mj o )‘54,5///7[;_9






Please.  ferp offen e K‘MCQ
as  a vitel /oaff o |

iy Community  plen







Will not receive the medical advocacy they need

Will not receive important housing supports

Those with significant health and behavior issues will have difficulty with finding support services

We need your help and | strongly encourage you to vote yes on HB 5026 and POP I/DD 126, Workforce
Expansion and Development to help us to provide quality services with a well trained and accurately compensated
workforce.

Thank you for your consideration in this. | am attaching letters from our clients.

Julia Ansberry

Executive Director

Trellis, Inc

503-481-0032

704 Main St. Ste 232, Oregon City, OR 97045
www.trellis-or.com
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